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From: Bruner, Douglas
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 4:37 PM
To: Snead, Paul
Cc: LevyCOL Resource
Subject: RE: Response to LNP Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports

Thank you, Paul. 
 
Doug 
 

From: Snead, Paul [mailto:paul.snead@pgnmail.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 3:14 PM 
To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Bruner, Douglas 
Cc: Dierolf, Amy C. 
Subject: FW: Response to LNP Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports 
 
Doug and Don: 
 
Amy pointed out that I had neglected to include the SHPO response on the Blowdown Pipeline survey report.  I’ve 
included it here with the previous e-mail attachments from last Friday. 
 
Sorry for the inconvenience. 
 
Paul 
 

From: Snead, Paul  
Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 5:55 PM 
To: 'Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ'; Bruner, Douglas 
Cc: Dierolf, Amy C. 
Subject: Response to LNP Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports 
 
Don and Doug: 
 
For your information, we have received a response from the Florida Division of Historical Resources regarding our 
submittal to them of Cultural Resource Assessment Survey Reports in December 2011 for the blowdown pipeline and 
accessory parcels.  This response is attached.  You had been cc’d on the submittal which was via letter serial number 
NPD-LNP-COC-2011-003, dated 12/14/2011 (cover page also attached).   
 
Please let me or Amy Dierolf know if you have any questions. 
 
Thanks, 
Paul Snead  
Supervisor  
Environmental Services, Projects & Construction  
Progress Energy  
paul.snead@pgnmail.com  
(919) 546-2836  
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